W WAUNAKEE

COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

301 Community Drive
Waunakee, Wisconsin 53597
(608) 849-2100

October 17, 2025

TO: Monica Kelsey-Brown
Board of Education Members

FROM: Brian Borowski

RE: Request for Placement of Foreign Exchange Student - 2nd Semester 2025-2026 School Year

This letter serves as a formal request for the placement of an AFS foreign exchange student at
Waunakee Community High School for the second semester of the 2025-2026 school year.

The enrollment acceptance form lists the proposed host family as Ms. Noreen Wynn, a resident of
Waunakee. The student’s name is Elia lannuzzi, and he is from Italy. Based on our initial review of his
academic records, it appears that Elia may be placed as a senior; however, the final determination of
grade-level placement will be made following a meeting with our school counselor.

We look forward to welcoming Elia to our school community and appreciate the opportunity for him
to participate in the AFS Intercultural Program, which provides valuable cultural and educational
experiences for all involved.

The School Board has previously approved similar placement requests from AFS, as well as from other
recognized exchange organizations such as Interact, LABO, and Nacel. | am hopeful that the Board will
provide the same approval for this request.

I respectfully request that Elia’s placement be considered for approval at the November Board of
Education meeting.

Please contact me with questions or concerns regarding this memo.

Thank you.



